

**Minutes of the Beeford Parish Council Meeting**  
**On Monday 11<sup>th</sup> December 2017 at 7.00 pm**  
**At the Beeford Community Centre**

**Present:** Chair Keith McCloud, Vice Chair Clark Robson,  
Councillors Brian Jackson, Ian Sawyer, Rita Scurr, Barbara Smithson, Alan Turner, Rosalind Turner, John Sowersby, Colin Wilburn  
Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud  
County Councillors Jane Evison Jonathan Owen  
Members of the Public

1. **Apologies for Absence:**

PCSO Sharpe

2. **Declaration of Interest** in matters on the agenda, or at any time during the meeting when it becomes apparent that they have an interest, Parish Councillors to declare any personal or prejudicial interests which they have a matter before the council.

3. **To accept minutes of the meeting** held on 13<sup>th</sup> November 2017

Proposed Cllr A Turner

Seconded Cllr R Turner

**Agreed**

4. **Matters arising**

a. It was reported by Councillor Sawyer that a drainage issue has arisen during the clearance of the site at the rear of the properties at Wharram Field. During the works the ditch that takes ground water from the road as well as the gardens has been filled in and needs immediate attention/rectification as the probability of flooding is significantly high. The site was visited by Mike Kitchin, Senior Engineer ERYC who has confirmed that they will address/rectify this problem as soon as possible.

It was also previously brought to Clerk's attention by Vice Chairman Robson of a problem regarding a sinking drain/road outside 7 Welburn Court. The Clerk confirmed this has been reported to EYRC who will be attending site as soon as possible.

b. An Advert was duly placed in the final edition of the Beeford Buzz and all notice boards asking for volunteers to help with BEPART in the event of an emergency, one reply so far has been received by Mrs Gartshore offering her services as a former nurse and first aid which would be very helpful indeed. Any further help would be much appreciated.

c. Locations of Bus Shelters discussed and it was agreed original locations should apply subject to final survey.

**All Agreed**

d. Clerk received telephone call from Mike Peeke, Highways ERYCC regarding parking problems outside Beeford Fish Shop. He confirmed that this situation will be looked into in 2018 with a view to measures being put in place ie:double yellow lines subject to availability of funds and viability.

e. Request has been made by the Clerk to ERYCC for the salt bins in Beeford to be topped up.

f. Councillor Sawyer raised the issue of gritting the footpaths, Chairman asked for volunteers to undertake this task.

### **Correspondence**

- a. Email received from Andy Harper ERYC confirming supply/planting of trees along Dunnington Lane will be completed during the dormant planting season and will confirm when actioned.
- b. Civil Parking Order has been received and Councillors were updated by the Chairman.
- c. Confirmation of the External Auditor acting for Beeford Parish Council for the next five years will be Little John Accountants.
- d. ERYCC requested street name suggestions for new builds. Parish Councillors to report back.
- e. Register of Electors in Beeford received and filed.
- f. Inholmes Farm ERYCC/Mrs McKie's correspondence read out to Councillors this matter has been resolved and brought to a satisfactory conclusion.

### **6. Finance**

- a. Precept application to be made to ERYCC for the sum of £9000. **All Agreed**
- b. Accounts signed approved/off.
- c. Zurich Insurance quotation for renewal was accepted and invoice received for £557.00  
Cheque duly signed.

### **7. Planning**

- a. Planning Application for 11 Bridlington Road for a Two storey extension has been received and the Councillors had no objection to this going ahead.
- b. Applications **granted** by ERYCC:- Coffee Shop - 99 Main Street  
Disabled Toilet - St Leonards Church Rooms.  
Cherry Tree fell - Glebe Gardens.

### **8. Children's Play Area**

- a. Annual Inspection scheduled for end of January/December.

### **9. Lissett Wind Farm**

No updates.

### **10. Crime**

No updates.

### **11. Councillors updates**

*Keith McCloud* – Chairman to Beeford Parish Council

Date and time of next meeting 12<sup>th</sup> February 2018 @ 7pm.

There being no further discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.20 pm.